



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 22, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding a report on the planned maintenance of City parking lot at Green and Pleasant Streets, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

Traffic, Parking & Transportation will do an aggressive clean-up of both parking lots at Green and Pleasant Streets by September 30th and do a daily cleaning thereafter. In addition, the Department will work with Public Works to repave both lots.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #6

5-574

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-five, regarding a report on
the planned maintenance of City parking
lots at Green and Pleasant Streets.

In City Council September 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE